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3. VERIZON WIRELESS (VAW), LLC (Source ID: 17382) 

NOV #8723 – For installing and operating two non-emergency generators without first obtaining a 
permit from Air Quality that authorizes such construction and operation, and failing to submit the 
annual emissions inventory report for calendar year 2014, as identified during a full compliance 
evaluation conducted on May 20, 2015 and a partial compliance evaluation conducted on February 
5, 2016 for the period of July 28, 2014 through February 5, 2016 at the Verizon Wireless, LLC 
wireless telecommunications facility, located at 382 Tonopah Highway, in Las Vegas, Clark 
County, Nevada. 
 
Violation(s) alleged:       Recommended Penalty: $4,500.00 

Violation #1 – Section 12.1.3.1 
 Permit Condition II-A-8 
Violation #2 – Section 12.1.4.1(d) 
 Permit Condition II-C-4-a-i through iii 

 
FOUND IN VIOLATION. 
PENALTY ASSESSED: $4,500.00 

Violation #1 – Section 12.1.3.1  - $4,000.00 
 Permit Condition II-A-8 
Violation #2 – Section 12.1.4.1(d)    - $500.00 
 Permit Condition II-C-4-a-i through iii 

 
 
 

C. ACTION REQUIRED AND CONTESTED NOTICES OF VIOLATION 
 
 Asbestos, Construction, and Vacant Land NOVs: 
 

1. 601 S. 11TH, LLC (DCP #n/a) 
NOV #8791 – For failing to notify Air Quality of all structures subject to renovation or demolition 
activities prior to conducting renovation and demolition activities, as identified during a routine 
site inspection on July 29, 2015 at 405 North 6th Street, in Clark County, Nevada. 
 
Violation(s) alleged:                 Recommended Penalty: $25,000.00 

Violation #1 – Section 13.1 - 40 CFR 61, Subpart M, Part 61.145(a) 
Violation #2 – Section 13.1 - 40 CFR 61, Subpart M, Part 61.145(b)(1) & (b)(3)(i) 
Violation #3 – Section 13.1 - 40 CFR 61, Subpart M, Parts 61.145(c)(1) & 61.150(c)(6) 
Violation #4 – Section 13.1 - 40 CFR 61, Subpart M, Part 61.145(c)(8) 
Violation #5 – Section 13.1 - 40 CFR 61, Subpart M, Part 61.150(a) & (a)(1)(iii) 
Violation #6 – Section 13.1 - 40 CFR 61, Subpart M, Part 61.145(a) 
Violation #7 – Section 13.1 - 40 CFR 61, Subpart M, Part 61.145(b)(1) & (b)(3)(i) 
Violation #8 – Section 13.1 - 40 CFR 61, Subpart M, Parts 61.145(c)(1) & 61.150(c)(6) 
Violation #9 – Section 13.1 - 40 CFR 61, Subpart M, Part 61.150(a) & (a)(1)(iii) 

 
THERE WAS A CLERICAL ERROR DESCRIBING NOV #8791. THE CORRECT 
DESCRIPTION SHOULD HAVE BEEN: For failure to perform an asbestos survey for the 
presence of asbestos prior to commencement of demolition or renovation; for failure to 
notify Air Quality of all structures subject to renovation or demolition activities at least 10 
working days before asbestos stripping or removal work; for failure to remove all regulated 
 
*Continued to next page. 
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